TheEar Inn

H

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Adjective

Noun

Proper Noun

Noun

Noun

Proper Noun

Noun

Noun - Plurd

Noun

Noun - Plurd

Noun

Noun

Noun

Noun

Noun

Noun

Noun

Noun - Plurd

Adverb

Adjective

Noun

A Motto

Noun - Plura

More stories at WordBlanks.com



https://www.wordblanks.com/?utm_campaign=internal&utm_medium=pdf&utm_source=wordblanks.com

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

&

45.

Verb - Past Tense

Verb - Past Tense

Verb - Past Tense

Adjective

Noun

Adjective

Noun

Noun - Plura

Noun

Noun

Noun

Verb - Past Tense

Adjective

Adverb

Verb - Past Tense

A Letter

Noun

Verb - Past Tense

Verb - Past Tense

First Name Of A Person

Noun

Verb - Base Form




TheEar Inn

Built in 1817, The Ear Inn was originally the home of James Brown, a man who is believed to
have been an to George Washington during the . After the war, James Brown
settled in New Y ork and was the proprietor of a store on the ground floor of the house.
When James built the tavern, its location was only afew feet from the of the
River, where much of his came in an out from the south and Europe.
Records show that Brown sold the building to two in 1835, and it officially opened as a

, making it one of the oldest in New York City.
In 1890 an Irish named Thomas Cloke bought the building, and ran the tavern that was
frequented mostly by . Thetavern had a that was later turned into a
Cloke sold the businessin 1919 in anticipation of . During which time, the restaurant became a

, and the upstairs became hometo a , a headquarters for and a
brothel.

After Prohibition, the bar re-opened, but had no name, though it was referred to as"The




," and its motto was, " M At this point in time, it was "men only," and most of

themale were waterfront workers, who , and

In the mid-1900s, the area declined, as urban decay turned the areainto an

In 1969, the building was one of the first few to be designated by the city asa

Then in the mid 1970s, a group of struggling bought the building, and in 1977, they re-
opened the bar. The new owners wanted to change the name out front that read " "to"The
" after a magazine the group upstairs. However,

buildings had restrictions on changing signage, so to get around it, they

out part of the letter in"Bar," turning it into the word "
Today there are rumors that ghosts have been and .Onein
particular named " " who's still waiting for his to
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